From: St. Mark Catholic Junior High

To:
Subject: St. Mark Weekly Update - 18 February 2026 - NEW Translatable FORMAT
Date: Wednesday, February 18, 2026 4:30:33 PM

Dear St. Mark Families.
English
We have a NEW format to our weekly update!

By using Smore, we can offer our families to choose the language they most use to help with
reading and understanding the information from our school. Please use this link
(https://app.smore.com/n/y9ih6) to access this week's update. Then choose your language
using the "Translate".

This method is new to us, to we apologize for any errors or "blips". Feedback is always
welcome as we learn this new tool.

AT
ANTOYFE HIOGFY REN FLRF AAT!

NTRCT NERMEIRT AAANFTFT NFRUCE NFF7 PTTET TE AT AT AT ST AR /SF0 NAHTF PIUMETNTY £7% ATEROM ATECNATE AVFAAT: PHUT A2 HO9% ATI1TH ANNP 2077
AT (hitps://app.smore.com/n/y8ihe) &M$a™: NHLLIR "+LFIR" PTLADRT TR MPTR £1RPT LI (Mr

EUHE AKT RE&N 10T ATIVE IR NYAFTF MEIE "NARFF" BBCH ATME SAT: EUTT AEN TRALE NTTIC FATHIE ANZTRAN RPNAAT:

(https://app.smore.com/n/y9ih6)

Filipino
Mayroon kaming BAGONG format sa aming lingguhang update!

Sa pamamagitan ng paggamit ng Smore, maaari naming ialok sa aming mga pamilya ang
pagpili ng wikang pinakamadalas nilang ginagamit upang makatulong sa pagbabasa at pag-
unawa sa impormasyon mula sa aming paaralan. Pakigamit ang link na ito

(https://app.smore.com/n/y9jh6) upang ma-access ang update ngayong linggo. Pagkatapos ay
piliin ang iyong wika gamit ang "Translate".

Bago sa amin ang paraang ito, kaya humihingi kami ng paumanhin para sa anumang mga error
o "blips". Palaging malugod na tinatanggap ang feedback habang pinag-aaralan namin ang
bagong tool na ito.

Francais
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Nos mises a jour hebdomadaires ont un NOUVEAU format !

Grace a Smore, nous offrons a nos familles la possibilité de choisir la langue qu'elles utilisent
le plus pour faciliter la lecture et la compréhension des informations de notre école. Veuillez
utiliser ce lien (https://app.smore.com/n/y91h6) pour accéder a la mise a jour de cette semaine.
Choisissez ensuite votre langue a l'aide de 'option « Traduire ».

Cette méthode est nouvelle pour nous ; nous nous excusons donc pour toute erreur ou tout
petit souci technique. Vos commentaires sont toujours les bienvenus, car nous sommes
toujours en train d'apprendre a utiliser ce nouvel outil.
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iTenemos un NUEVO formato para nuestra actualizacion semanal!

Al usar Smore, podemos ofrecer a nuestras familias la opcion de elegir el idioma que mas usan
para facilitar la lectura y comprension de la informacion de nuestra escuela. Utilice este enlace
(https://app.smore.com/n/y91h6) para acceder a la actualizacion de esta semana. Luego,
seleccione su idioma con "Traducir".

Este método es nuevo para nosotros, por lo que nos disculpamos por cualquier error o
imprecision. Agradecemos sus comentarios a medida que aprendemos esta nueva herramienta.
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Ykpaincovka
Y nac HOBUU ¢popmaT HAmoro moTHKHEBOTO OHOBJICHHS !
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BukopucroByroun Smore, MH MOXXEMO 3aIlIPOIIOHYBAaTH HALIMM CiM'SIM BHOPAaTH MOBY, SIKOIO
BOHM HaiuacTilie KOPUCTYIOThCA, 1100 Kpalle YUTaTh Ta pO3yMiTH iH(pOpMaIliio 3 HaIIO1
mKkoiu. bynp macka, ckopucraiitecs um nocuinanasaMm (https://app.smore.com/n/y9ih6), mo6
OTPUMATH JIOCTYII 10 OHOBJICHHS IIbOTO TYXKHS. [1oTiM BUOEpiTH CBOIO MOBY 32 JIOTTIOMOTOIO
byukuii «Ilepexmactuy.

Lleit meTo € HOBUM JJISl HAC, TOMY MU IIEPETIPOLTYEMO 32 OyAb-sSKi TOMUJIKH YU «HEIOJIKI».
3BOPOTHI 3B'SI30K 3aBXKIH BITAE€THCS, OCKUTBKA MU BUBYAEMO II€H HOBUH 1HCTPYMEHT.

Tiéng Viét , ‘

Chung t6i ¢6 dinh dang MOI cho ban cép nhat hang tuan!

Bang céch sir dung Smore, chung toi co thé cho phép cac gia dinh lya chon ngdn ngir ma ho
str dung nhiéu nhat dé giup doc va hiéu thong tin tir truong hoc cua ching t6i. Vui long su

dung lién két nay (https: //app.smore.com/n/y91h6) dé truy cap ban cap nhat tuan nay. Sau do,
chon ngén ngir ciia ban bang cach sir dung "Dich".

Phuong phép nay con méi d6i v6i chung t6i, vi vay ching t6i xin 16i néu cé bat ky 18i hodc su
¢ nao. Chung t6i ludn hoan nghénh phan hoi ctia cac ban khi ching t6i lam quen véi cong cu
mdi nay.

Wishing you a good week.

J. Hertlein & A. Stabile

Administration
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The mission of St. Mark Catholic Junior High School is to provide a Catholic
education that inspires students to pursue excellence as they imagine, create, transform,
achieve, and celebrate their individual potential and unique gifts given to them by God.

Edmonton Catholic Schools would like to continue connecting with you via email. If you prefer to be

removed from our list, please contact Edmonton Catholic Schools directly. To stop receiving all

email messages distributed through our SchoolMessenger service, follow this link and confirm:
nsubscribe

SchoolMessenger is a notification service used by the nation's leading school systems to connect
with parents, students and staff through voice, SMS text, email, and social media.
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